From: Marianne Wells [mailto:Mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au]

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 5:14 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J

Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards — substantive issues — Restaurant Industry Award 2010
(AM2017/284)/Hospitality Industry (General) Award 2010 (AM2014/272)

Dear Associate,

In accordance with the directions of the President issued on 7 February 2018, please find attached
RCI’s proposed draft directions.

At this stage, RCl anticipates that it will be relying upon evidence from 5-10 witnesses.

Regards,

Marianne Wells | In-House Counsel — Professional Advisory Services Manager
Restaurant & Catering Industry Association

t 1300 722 878 | f 1300 722 396 | e mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au
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4 yearly review of modern awards — substantive issues —
Restaurant Industry Award 2010
(AM2017/284)
JUSTICE ROSS,
PRESIDENT
SYDNEY, XX
February 2018

4 yearly review of modern awards - Restaurant Industry Award 2010

The Commission directs as follows:

[1] Any party seeking variations shall file written submissions and any
witness statements and/or documentary material by 4.00 pm, Monday 18
June 2018.

[2] Any interested party to file written submissions in reply and any
witness statements and/or documentary material by 4.00pm on Monday
24 September 2018.

[3] Matter is listed for further directions at 9.30am on 8 October 2018.

[4] The parties have liberty to apply.

PRESIDENT
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4 yearly review of modern awards - Hospitality Industry (General)
Award 2010

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



